TO:
FROM:
RE:

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER:
Total Building Permit Inspections

Footings

Foundation
Pre-Backfill

Framing

Rough-In for Radon
Plumbing

Insulation
Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc.
Final Inspection
Miscellaneous/Other
Files Closed

YEAR TO DATE:
Total Building Permit Inspections

Footings

Foundation
Pre-Backfill

Framing

Rough-In for Radon
Plumbing

Insulation
Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc.
Final Inspection
Miscellaneous/Other
Files Closed

MEMORANDUM

Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official
Inspection Activity Report - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO

2024 2023 2024
94 66 45
7 13 7
4 6 2
4 2 3
22 11 6
9 2 3
18 4 4
9 9 4
0 0 0
11 10 8
4 2 1
6 7 7
366 429 372
32 51 32
22 32 17
12 17 7
55 60 40
32 25 8
36 34 16
37 45 23
1 4 1
84 89 116
10 19 38
45 53 74

NORTH CARIBOO

2023

57

O UV EkE NEFPF WO
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394

38
32
14
40
15
18
32

97
43
63

SOUTH CARIBOO

2024

172

10
15
8
19
6
9
20
3
47
11
24

1131

77
85
48
135
44
100
102
30
298
47
165

2023

193

19
24
13
21
12
23
12
2
40
8
19

1335

130
121
62
178
55
123
128
38
296
65
139

2024

311

24
21
15
47
18
31
33
3
66
16
37

1869

141
124
67
230
84
152
162
32
498
95
284

2023

316

38
37
18
33
16
28
26
2
67
13
38

2158

219
185
93
278
95
175
205
45
482
127
255



